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MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY 

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139 

6-308 December 21, 1970 

Dear Dr. Crabtree: 

I have read about your work, and seen the 
photos of your 11Folsom11 points in Pfeiffer1s 
exeellent booko They are beautiful, ~ as craft., 
as archeology, and as arto 

I would very much like to have a fluted point 
of modern make o Have you any-you would care to 
sell, at any reasonable price? 

Please let me know. 

Sincerely., 1.. , 
<p ,.. VV\ ~ 

IPhil p Morrison 
Professor of Physics 


